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of origin, which was not done in this instance.
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_ Dallas (100-10461) (Enclosures 2)
From: Director, FBI (105-82555)

LEE EARVEY OSWALD, AKA, |
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ReSAairtei 12-.16-63 captioned "Assassinati&n of President

John F, Kennedy, 11-22-63, Dallas, Texas," copies of which were not

furnished to Dallas, the office of origin. Reairtel enclosed

a letterﬁead memorandum relating to the interviews of Governor and
Mrs, John Connally of Texas on 12-11-63. Two copies of this
letterhead memorandum are turn:lshed for the assistance ot Danas.

Dallas, upon receipt of these interviews, should 1nsure
that they are promptly reported for possible dissemination to the
Presidential Commission, : ) .i .

San Antonio is 1nstructed to furnish the results of these

: 1nterviews in appropriate ingert form to Dallas, San Antonio is

2ls30 reminded that the caption in future communications in this

. matter sﬂould be as set forth above and not under the assassination ‘

title carried in reairtel, ' You are also rsuinded that coples of
pertinent communications should always be furnished to the office
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